APPENDIX |

SUPPORT FOR TRAFFIC CALMING SCHEME

From: FALLON, Michael <michael.fallon.mp@parliament.uk>

Sent: 20 September 2019 18:21

To: CIL Mailbox <cil@sevenoaks.gov.uk>

Cc: ClIr Roy, Irene <cllr.roy@sevenoaks.gov.uk>; TALLON, Sarah <TALLONS@parliament.uk>
Subject: Otford Traffic Calming Scheme

To whom it may concern,

| am happy to support the residents of Otford regarding the installation of a 20mph
zone and traffic calming measures such as pedestrians crossings in the centre of the
village. | have met residents and listened to their concerns on this subject. Many of
the elderly residents felt excluded from the heart of the village as they no longer felt
safe crossing the road. | am further aware of the amount of work Clir Roy has been
putting into the proposals, with over 50 recommendations produced for
improvements to all aspects of traffic management. | would be pleased if my support
for these measures can be taken into consideration

Kind regards
Michael Fallon MP

House of Commons | London | SW1A OAA
Tel 0207 219 6482

From: Roger.Gough@kent.gov.uk <Roger.Gough@kent.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 September 2019 06:27

To: CIL Mailbox <cil@sevenoaks.gov.uk>

Cc: ClIr Roy, Irene <clIr.roy@sevenoaks.gov.uk>

Subject: Otford traffic calming scheme

To: Sevenoaks District Council

| write in support of the Parish Council's bid for CIL funding for traffic calming in Otford. As County
Councillor for the area, | am aware that there is very strong support for such initiatives in the
community, as was clear from a well-attended village meeting that | took part in late last year, and
that extensive work has gone into developing a comprehensive package of measures to enhance
safety and the quality of life in the village.

Yours sincerely

Roger Gough

Member for Sevenoaks North and Darent Valley

Cabinet Member for Children, Young People and Education
www.roger-gough.blogspot.co.uk




Otford Traffic Calming Scheme

Inbox
Nikola.Floodgate@kent.gov.uk Wed, 25
Sep
2019,
20:25
to cil, me

We are working in partnership with Otford Parish Council.

We have allocated £30,000 of Local Transport Plan 2020/21 funding (available
between April 2020 and March 2021) towards highway improvement schemes that
promote improved accessibility and traffic management measures.

KCC are supporting Otford Parish Council in their development of an appropriate
scheme in the confines of the current public highway.

The scheme intends to improve traffic management and positively impact on the
accessibility of the local area for the parish. If the Parish continue to work with KCC
on an acceptable highway solution we are confident that the project has high
chances of success.

Kind Regards

Nikola Floodgate | Schemes Planning & Delivery Manager | Highways,
Transportation & Waste | Kent County Council | Ashford Highway Depot, Henwood
Industrial Estate, Javelin Way, Ashford, TN24 8AD | Telephone: 03000 416239 |
Mobile: 07595 090351 | www.kent.gov.uk/highways

@KentHighways
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From: Rod Shelton

Sent: 31 December 2020 12:38

To: CIL Mailbox <cil@sevenoaks.gov.uk>

Cc: ClIr Roy, Irene <cllr.roy@sevenoaks.gov.uk>
Subject: Support for the Otford Road Traffic Scheme

| have been asked by our committee to express our whole-hearted support for the Planned Road
Traffic Scheme for Otford. It is long over-due as there have been demands to slow the flow of traffic
through the village for very many years.



I am happy to show you minutes from this Society appealing for effective slowing of traffic, dating to
1976! — and it has continued in our minutes ever since.

The prime objective of this society is not only to protect the fabric of our village but to maintain and
improve the quality of life for our residents.

The dangers formed by speeding traffic are evidently contrary to this, exacerbated by the presence
of our village school in the centre of our village.

Thus we entirely support the present scheme and have included a large part of our latest news-sheet
in support of it.

Thank you cllr. Roy for the extensive efforts that you have devoted to bringing this about.

Yours sincerely

Rod Shelton
Chairman
I
Helen Roberts <helen.roberts@otford.kent.sch.uk> Tue,
17
Sep’
19:15

to cil@sevenoaks.gov.uk, me

We would wholeheartedly support traffic calming in Otford. We now have almost
400 children on roll who have suffered walking to school safety for many years.
Some have been hurt by passing cars and lorries driving too quickly past the school.
We also have many of our children worried about walking through the village and
crossing the road safely due to the speed of the traffic throughout the school day and
during the weekends. | believe if we had these measures in place it would encourage
more children to walk and therefore reduce the number of cars on the road in
general.

Thank you for your consideration

Helen Roberts
Headteacher- Otford Primary School,




Re traffic calming measures In Otford
Tue,
Jill Aisher <JAisher@stmichaels.kent.sch.uk> 17
Sep,
15:43
to cil@sevenoaks.gov.uk, me, Di, lan

Dear Councillor Taylor,

I’m aware that Irene Roy, the Otford Parish Council and a small group of local
residents are pushing to have traffic calming measures in Otford and | wanted you to
know that these proposals have the full support of St Michael’'s Prep.

As an aside to that, we would also be happy to work with the council to encourage
traffic to move through our site one way in due course (in off Row Dow and out on
Pilgrim’s way) but this would necessitate creating an opening from our land on
Pilgrim’s Way East. As this could solve wider issues, | wanted to put this out there .
We are currently not in a position to finance this work.

Could I say thank you for the excellent work resurfacing Pilgrim’s Way just before
the school year began which has resulted in a much improved road and was done
very efficiently.

Bets wishes

Jill

Jill Aisher, Headteacher St Michael's Prep School

Hall & Co <shop@halland.co> Wed,
18
Sep1
16:35
to cil, me

Dear Simon Taylor,
This is just to confirm that as a local business, the Otford traffic calming scheme has
our support.

Kind regards
Amy and Judy Hall

Hall & Co www.Halland.Co
16 High Street, Otford, Sevenoaks, Kent TN14 5PQ






